




# JONAH HALE

PHOTOGRAPHER

 250 W 99th St., Apt. 1C , New York, 10025

 651-785-8675

 jonahhalephoto@gmail.com

## ABOUT ME

Experienced and passionate creative who strives to create striking and powerful visual images. Storyteller.

Background in and passionate about the performing arts and the visual arts.

Bachelor of Arts in theatre and speech, minor in dance from Wagner College. Six years of photography experience. Proficient with the Adobe editing suite. Some drone photography and videography experience.

## LINKS

**Instagram:**  
<https://www.instagram.com/jonahhalephoto/>

**Website:**  
<http://jonahhale.com>

**TikTok:**  
<https://www.tiktok.com/@jonahhalephoto?>

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**JONAH HALE PHOTOGRAPHY**  
New York, New York  
Jan 2015 - Present

### Owner and Photographer

Run and operate my own small photography business:  
- Book and manage shoots, book rental spaces  
-Write contracts, manage models  
-Manage digital marketing and social media output  
-Organize and maintain equipment  
-Edit and deliver final images and videos

**WOMEN'S PROFESSIONAL NETWORK**  
New York, New York  
Oct 2021 - Dec 2021

### Freelance Photographer

Photographed distinguished members of the WPN for publication in a monthly magazine.

**NEC 2018 MEN'S BASKETBALL**  
Staten Island, NY  
Aug 2018 - Mar 2019

### Baseline Photographer

Baseline photographer for Wagner College Men's Basketball home games and at the NEC Playoffs.

**WAGNER COLLEGE**  
Staten Island, NY  
Aug 2017 - May 2019

### Event Photographer

Photographed on-campus events including: sporting events, orientation, graduation, homecoming, alumni events, family weekends, and more.

**WAGNER COLLEGE**  
Staten Island, NY  
Aug 2017 - Apr 2019

### Student Photographer

Primary creator of content for the Wagner College Instagram page: "Humans of Wagner."

**REGIONAL THEATRES**  
Nov 2007 - Nov 2021

### Performer

Performed professionally in regional theaters across the country including The Green Room 42, Mac-Haydn Theatre, Theater Workshop of Nantucket, Clearspace Theatre, Ordway Center for the Performing Arts, and the Guthrie Theater.

## EDUCATION

**WAGNER COLLEGE**  
Staten Island, NY  
2019

### Bachelor of Arts

Department: Theatre and Speech  
Major: Theatre Performance  
Minor: Dance

## SKILLS

PHOTOGRAPHY, VIDEOGRAPHY, PHOTOSHOP/LIGHTROOM (ADOBE SUITE), MICROSOFT OFFICE, SOCIAL MEDIA, MARKETING, CUSTOMER SERVICE, TECH/COMPUTER SAVVY

CREATIVE, COLLABORATIVE, DETAIL-ORIENTED, MULTITASKER, POSITIVE, LEADER, GOOD WITH KIDS, STRONG WORK ETHIC, PHYSICAL LABOR, TRAINED BARISTA/BARTENDER